

## Contact

8264450251 (Mobile)  
rajatsethi.sethi7@gmail.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/rajat-sethi28](http://www.linkedin.com/in/rajat-sethi28)  
(LinkedIn)

[www.instagram.com/rajat\\_sethi28/](http://www.instagram.com/rajat_sethi28/)  
(Personal)

[rajatzz.github.io/](https://rajatzz.github.io/) (Portfolio)  
[developers.google.com/profile/  
u/107424382750377269844](https://developers.google.com/profile/u/107424382750377269844)  
(Portfolio)

## Top Skills

Microsoft Word

Microsoft Excel

Microsoft PowerPoint

## Languages

English (Elementary)

Hindi (Native or Bilingual)

Dogri (Native or Bilingual)

Punjabi (Native or Bilingual)

## Certifications

Introduction to Machine Learning

Introduction to Data Analytics for  
Business

Building Modern Python Applications  
on AWS

Face Mask Detection

Programming for Everybody (Getting  
Started with Python)

# Rajat Sethi

CSE Student at Chandigarh University • Core Team Member at ADC  
CU • CA at Techfest, IIT Bombay • Member at DSC-CU • Member at  
Mozilla Chandigarh • Member at Innovator's Hub • YA at Viral Fission  
Chandigarh

## Summary

Finding creative solutions to problems is something I have always enjoyed. As a kid I loved tinkering with things that were broken, figuring out how they worked and fixing them again. When I finished high school, I knew that I wanted to be a Software Engineer.

So here I am today, finishing up my degree at Chandigarh University, where I am learning how to apply critical thinking and problem-solving strategies to today's complex problems.

If you want to know more about me, feel free to connect with me or reach out to me at [rajatsethi.sethi7@gmail.com](mailto:rajatsethi.sethi7@gmail.com)

---

## Experience

Techfest, IIT Bombay

College Ambassador at Techfest, IIT Bombay

August 2021 - Present (6 months)

Mumbai, Maharashtra, India

Innovator's Hub

Core Team Member

November 2021 - Present (3 months)

Chandigarh, India

CodeChef CU Chapter

Sub Core Team Member

August 2021 - Present (6 months)

Chandigarh, India

Alexa Developers Community-CU

Core Team Member

August 2021 - Present (6 months)

Mohali, Punjab

Pioneer Club  
Pioneer Club Member  
November 2021 - Present (3 months)  
Chandigarh, India

Viral Fission  
Youth Ambassador  
October 2020 - Present (1 year 4 months)

Mood Indigo IIT Bombay  
Campus Ambassador  
October 2020 - November 2020 (2 months)

---

## Education

### CHANDIGARH UNIVERSITY

Bachelor of Engineering - BE, Computer Science · (2020 - 2024)

### Kendriya Vidyalaya

Class 12th , Physics | Chemistry | Mathematics | Physical Education | English |  
· (2019 - 2020)

### Kendriya Vidyalaya

Class 10th , Science | Mathematics | English | Hindi | Social Science  
| · (2017 - 2018)